

DAVID J ROACH V

INTERACTIVE DESIGNER AND DEVELOPER

TEL 516 574 3786
EMAIL Design@djrfive.com
FOLIO www.djrfive.com
FOLIO2 krop.com/djrfive

Personal Statement

I am a graphic designer and developer from New York with over 4 years of experience. I have previously held positions or have worked within such companies as Newsday Media Group, Americana Manhasset, Long Island University, and Millennium Communications. My work has been featured in Communication Arts (Interactive Annual 16), Davey Awards, Webby Awards, Newsday (newspaper advertorial) and BOLI (Best of Long Island, Long Island Advertising Club.) I look forward to obtaining a position as an interactive designer or developer within a company that would not only foster my talent but also challenge my creativity with the intent to deliver best of breed interactive solutions.

Experience

Millennium Communications: Interactive Designer and Developer
February 2010 - Present

Americana Manhasset: Front-end Developer, Freelance
June 2009 – December 2009

Newsday Media Group Creative Services: Designer, Front-end Developer
October 2009 - February 2010

Newsday Media Group Prepress Production: Designer, Production Designer
February 2007 – October 2009

Sagamore Yacht Club: Head Launch Operator, House and Grounds Manager, Webmaster
June 2005 – Present (Certified Coast Guard Captain)

Education

BFA, Digital Art and Design: Long Island University, Brookville, New York
Academic Excellence, Dean's List

Capabilities

Experience in managing a team of individuals. Fast paced, precise and highly adaptable to any level of technical or time requirement. Constantly researching and employing the best and brightest software and design techniques to make great ideas come to life. Experience with digital asset management software and SVN. I have excellent written and interpersonal skills.

Skills

TECHNICAL HTML, CSS, ActionScript 3, XML, PHP, jQuery and JavaScript
SOFTWARE Flash, Flex, Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Illustrator, InDesign, After Effects, Quark, Final Cut, Logic



Awards

Communication Arts

Interactive Annual 16 feature
Innovative Web Design, Web Pick
Online Web Pick of the Week

BOLI 35

Silver Award of Excellence

Davey Awards

Two Silver Awards
Outstanding Website Design

Academy of Visual Arts W³

Silver Award Outstanding Website Design

DesignFirms Web Design Awards

Outstanding Website Design

Nassau County Legislature

Nassau County Citizenship Citation for
Service Above Self

United States Coast Guard

Masters Captain License

Interests

Sailing, Traveling, Skiing, Photography,
Piano, Guitar, and New Technology

**References furnished
upon request**